STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

December 6, 2017
TO: Larry Levesque E
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Director \3\ ‘

RE: PETITION NO. 1337 - The Connecticut Light and Power Company d/b/a Eversource Enetgy
petition for a declaratoty ruling, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for
the proposed Stepstone to Green Hill Substation Upgrade Project that includes replacement of
approximately 5.6 miles of its existing No. 1508 115-kilovolt (kV) electric transmission line
structures within existing Eversource electric transmission line right of way between Stepstone
Substation located at 50 Stepstone Road, Guilford, Connecticut and Green Hill Substation located
at 775 Green Hill Road, Madison, Connecticut, and related electric transmission line structure
improvements.

The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a field inspection for Wednesday, December 13, 2017 at 10:00
a.m. to review this petition. Interested parties should meet at the Stepstone Substation, 50 Stepstone Hill
Road, Guilford then proceed to Green Hill Substation, 775 Green Hill Road, Madison.
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¢ Secretary of the State
The Honorable Joseph S. Mazza, First Selectman, Town of Guilford
George Kral, Town Planner, Town of Guilford
Regina Reid, Zoning Enforcement Officer, Town of Guilford
The Honorable Thomas Banisch, First Selectman, Town of Madison
David Andetson, Town Planner, Town of Madison
Kathleen Shanley, Eversource Energy
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